

KAROL HUSZAŁ

WEB DESIGNER & WEB DEVELOPER

8 years of experience

Address
ul. Wójtowska 5a,
61-654, Poznań
Contact
karol@huszal.com
+48 795127762



PERSONAL STATEMENT

A bright, talented, ambitious and self-motivated web designer with a strong technical background who possesses self-discipline and the ability to work with the minimum of supervision. Able to play a key role throughout a sites development to ensure maximum accessibility, customer experience and usability. A good team player who thrives on creating engaging creative solutions, is deadline orientated and has the ability to produce detailed technical specifications from client requirements. A quick learner who can absorb new ideas and can communicate clearly and effectively.



SKILLS

Social Commitment	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Organization	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Creativity	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Communication	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Teamwork	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Project Management	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●



WORK EXPERIENCE

GlaxoSmithKline
IT Specialist, 4.01.2016-15.11.2015

Content creation with Adobe Experience Manager 6, project management support, HTML/CSS support.

GAMMANET
Web Designer & Developer, 15.01.2014-31.12.2015

Designing and Creating websites using WebKameleon® CMS, and plenty of Google technology. Also developing Gammanet CMS system. Creating websites based on Responsive Web Design, with Bootstrap Framework.

Training others webmasters with Responsive Web Design.

HI-WEBSITES
Owner of the small business company, 2010-now

My company is making everything with creating image of people, and brands in the Web. Designing websites, bussines cards, newsletters, logos, banners, etc. Creating websites, websites with WordPress or Joomla! CMS and e-commerce, with SEO services.

POLISH FUSION
HTML/CSS/Email/SEO assistant 2009

Designing & Creating websites using HTML/CSS, Flash and JavaScript technologies. SEO specialist.
Supervising of project „Pangea lessons”.
Translating from Polish to English and English to Polish

EXCEPTION CREATIVE AGENCY
Webmaster 2008-2009

Creating websites in HTML/CSS and Flash.
Helping with designing websites.



TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML5	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
CSS3	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Java Script	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Responsive Design	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Adobe Photoshop	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Adobe Illustrator	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
PHP	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●

LANGUAGES

Polish	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
English	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●



EDUCATION

Computer Science Engineer, The School of Humanities and Journalism, Faculty of Computer Science
Poznan, Poland 2006-2008

Ignatz Jan Paderewski Academy of Music, Faculty of Choral Conducting, Music Education and Church Music
Poznan, Poland 2004-2006



HOBBIES AND ACTIVITIES

Bicycle riding	Football
Photography	Music



PORTFOLIO

- www.orsega.pl
- www.wd-studio.pl
- www.beautyprestige.pl
- www.saga.poznan.pl
- www.carports-aus-polen.eu
- www.artehostel.pl
- www.apartmentwmiędzyzdrojach.com
- www.emandes.com
- www.armetal-zaune.de
- www.adwokatgoldoni.pl
- www.magdalenaszymczak.pl
- www.metalserv.pl
- www.drssystem.pl
- www.vidella.com
- www.rojewo.pl
- www.decora.pl
- www.ptt-poznan.pl
- www.wbp.poznan.pl